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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:02 PM

To: 'glenn@cashflowcompanies.com’

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ciick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your pariicipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: glenn@cashflowcompanies.com [mailto:glenn@cashflowcompanies.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Importance: High

Hello, Please change the address for the corporation below for ALL
addresses...Principal, Mailing and Officer. Thanx for your time and help.

Positively,

Glenn Farinacci

New Address:

700 W. HILLSBORO BLVD., STE 207, BLLDG 3

DEERFIELD BEACH TL 33441-1601 US

U.S. MORTGAGE FUNDING INCORPORATLED

Filing Information

Document Number PO7000004616
. - ’..-—-—-——'—'—----—----___~
FE/EIN Number 208197552

Date Filed 01/10/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMIENT

[zvent Date Fited 07/17/2009
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Event Effcctive Date NONE

Principal Address

951 BROKIEN SOUND PARKWAY
SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL 33487 US

119549990010
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